Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of August 19, 2020.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the Marseilles Fire Department at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on August 19, 2020.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the minutes from the Council meeting of August 5, 2020 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the accounts payable for the first half of August in the amount of \$136,555.66 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for the said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the payroll for the first of August in the amount of \$61,478.12 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the monthly department reports for July be approved and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schafer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the payment to Baxter and Woodman in the amount of \$4,934.91 for the levee improvement project be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the memorandum of understanding between the City of Marseilles and Marseilles Elementary School District #150 Board of Education for a school resource officer be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that Ordinance 1768, an ordinance directing sale of police vehicle be adopted. 1986 AM Hummer sold

for \$7,700. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Lewey that resolution 2020-21, a resolution granting approval for final emergency assistance through use of the city revolving loan fund be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Mayor Hollenbeck thanked the city street workers for cleaning up after the storms. Commissioner Buckingham presented Assistant Superintendent Bobby Thomas a retirement gift for his 23 years of service.

Jim Barnes thanked the council for allowing another year of a school resource officer at MES 150. Cynthia Tacito at 841 Orange Avenue received a grass ordinance sign in her yard. She asked the council if they would allow a small part of her yard to go back to nature.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the City Council adjourns. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

____Lesley Hart____ CITY CLERK